
 

76A-004 St. Barnabas Episcopal Church and Cemetery  
5203 St. Barnabas Road  
Oxon Hill  
Built in 1851, St. Barnabas is a gable-roof brick church with a three-story entry tower, mitre-arched 
stained glass windows, and corbelled brick cornice. A large cemetery adjoins the church. St. 
Barnabas was built as a mission chapel for St. John’s Episcopal Church at Broad Creek, to replace 
the original 1830 mission chapel on this site. Although it has undergone some twentieth-century 
alterations, St. Barnabas is significant for its mid-nineteenth century vernacular church architecture 
and its long association with St. John’s, Broad Creek. 


